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Legislation Details
File #: 2003-0313 Version: 2
Type: Motion Status: Passed
File created: 7/7/2003 In control: Labor, Operations and Technology Committee
On agenda: Final action: 9/2/2003
Enactment date: Enactment#: 11788
Title: A MOTION approving the Enterprise-Wide Information Technology (IT) Infrastructure Equipment
Replacement Plan for King County.
Sponsors: Dow Constantine
Indexes: Budget

Code sections:

Attachments: 1. Motion 11788.pdf, 2. 2003-0313 Revised Staff Report, 3. 2003-0313 Transmittal Letter.doc, 4. A.
Enterprise-Wide Information Technology (IT) Infrastructure Equipment Replacement Plan, Final Draft,
Dated May 23, 2003, 5. B. Memorandum To: Paul Tanaka, County Adminstrative Officer, From: David
Martinez, Chief Information Officer, Dated May 9, 2003, Subject: ITS Equipment Replacement Plan-
Technology Governance Review, 6. C. Memorandum To: Paul Tanaka, County Administrative Officer,
From: David Martinez, Chief Information Office, Re: ITS Equipment Replacement 2003 Budget
proviso response, Dated June 25, 2003

Date Ver. Action By Action Result

9/2/2003 2 Metropolitan King County Council Passed Pass

8/26/2003 2 Labor, Operations and Technology = Recommended Do Pass Substitute Pass
Committee Consent

8/26/2003 1 Labor, Operations and Technology = Amended Pass
Committee

7/7/2003 1 Metropolitan King County Council Introduced and Referred
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